APPENDIX 1-B

omar@galaxyaerospace.my

From: Muhammad Arzat Anuar <arzat@galaxyaerospace.my>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August, 2024 11:50 AM

To: QUALITY ASSURANCE

Subject: Fwd: NEW MAINTENANCE RELEASE CERTIFICATE AND LOG BOOK ENTRY
Attachments: 9-BMRC-edited.pdf; 12-LOG BOOK ENTRY - edited.pdf

Dear all,

Please be kindly informed.
Thank you.

Kindest Regards,
Muhammad Arzat Bin Anuar

Quality Assurance Executive
for and on behalf of

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD

Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace Centre, Sultan Abdul Aziz
Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor Darul Ehsan.

Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my

& +60377347226 5+60377347526

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <norkatrina@galaxyaerospace.my>

Date: Mon, Aug 19, 2024 at 5:05 PM

Subject: NEW MAINTENANCE RELEASE CERTIFICATE AND LOG BOOK ENTRY

To: <kyyang@kyyang.com>

Cc: <amran@galaxyaerospace.my>, <arzat@galaxyaerospace.my>, Naaim Hafiz Shah Azman
<naaimhafiz@galaxyaerospace.my>, <arif@galaxyaerospace.my>

Dear Dr. Yang,
Hope this email finds you well.

| would like to inform that we have made amendment on below 2 documents :
1. Maintenance Release Certificate
2. Log Book Entry

This amendment is based on the FAA's instructions following today's audit. Please find attached file for both
amended documents.

Regards,

Norkatrina Kamarudin


asset
Highlight


Deputy Engineering Controller

for and on behalf of

GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN BHD

Suite 11-14, Helicopter Centre, Malaysia International Aerospace Centre,
Sultan Abdul Aziz Shah Airport, 47200 Subang, Selangor Darul Ehsan.

Website : www.galaxyaerospace.my

B+60377347226 £+60377347526
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